
This PDF Package contains multiple files grouped 
together within a single PDF file.
Nuance PDF Converter Professional 7, and other recent PDF viewers, can 
be used to view and work with the files contained within this package.

Don’t have PDF Packaging 
capabilities today? 

Get PDF Converter  
Professional 7.

Click here to find  
out more >>

To get started, click any file in this PDF Package to view it.

 ·  PDF packages group multiple files and file types 
together for ease of distribution and sharing.

 ·  PDF packages organize related files for easier viewing 
and printing.

 ·  PDF packages maintain the original security settings for 
each document included in the package.

Note: In older PDF viewers/editors, the files are stored as attachments.

http://www.nuance.com/imaging/products/pdfconverter.asp
http://www.nuance.com/imaging/products/pdfconverter.asp

	Package.pdf




Recreation
Previous Later


Years 2020 2021 2022 2023 2024 Years Total


General Fund Outlay


Amundson Trail Extension 20,000.00$ -$ -$ -$ -$ -$ -$ 20,000.00$


Mandt Park Pickleball Court Fencing 13,750.00$ -$ -$ -$ -$ -$ -$ 13,750.00$


Nordic Ridge Park Furnishings 7,700.00$ -$ -$ -$ -$ -$ -$ 7,700.00$


Troll Beach Hard Mat 4,500.00$ -$ -$ -$ -$ -$ -$ 4,500.00$


Nordic Ridge Multiuse Court -$ -$ 80,000.00$ -$ -$ -$ -$ 80,000.00$


Troll Beach Dock -$ 5,500.00$ -$ -$ -$ -$ -$ 5,500.00$


Bike Rack Initiative -$ 4,500.00$ 4,613.00$ 3,150.00$ 3,225.00$ 3,300.00$ -$ 18,788.00$


Mandt Park Pickleball Court Lighting -$ -$ 12,500.00$ -$ -$ -$ -$ 12,500.00$


Lowell Park - Raised Planter Beds -$ -$ -$ -$ -$ 5,500.00$ -$ 5,500.00$


Settler's Point - Trail Network -$ -$ -$ 52,250.00$ -$ -$ -$ 52,250.00$


Settler's Point - Gravel Parking Lot -$ -$ -$ 42,000.00$ -$ -$ -$ 42,000.00$


High School Baseball Diamond Light Removal -$ 18,000.00$ -$ -$ -$ -$ -$ 18,000.00$


Parks & Open Space Plan -$ -$ -$ -$ 22,000.00$ -$ -$ 22,000.00$


Subtotal - General Fund Outlay 45,950.00$ 28,000.00$ 97,113.00$ 97,400.00$ 25,225.00$ 8,800.00$ -$ 302,488.00$


General Obligation Debt


Criddle Park Natural Playground 45,000.00$ -$ -$ -$ -$ -$ -$ 45,000.00$


Mandt Park Master Planning 16,000.00$ -$ -$ -$ -$ -$ -$ 16,000.00$


Nordic Ridge Park Playground 24,571.00$ -$ -$ -$ -$ -$ -$ 24,571.00$


Riverfront Development - Phase II Whitewater Park & Trail Dev. Planning & Engineeri 50,500.00$ -$ -$ -$ -$ -$ -$ 50,500.00$


Riverfront Development - Phase II Whitewater Park Hydraulic and Hydrologic Study 38,000.00$ -$ -$ -$ -$ -$ -$ 38,000.00$


Riverfront Development - Phase II Whitewater Park Engineering - Final Design -$ 42,000.00$ -$ -$ -$ -$ -$ 42,000.00$


Riverfront Development - Phase II Whitewater Park Engineering - Bidding Support -$ -$ 3,200.00$ -$ -$ -$ -$ 3,200.00$


Riverfront Development - Phase II Whitewater Park Engineering - Construction Oversight -$ -$ -$ 19,500.00$ -$ -$ -$ 19,500.00$


Riverfront Development - Phase II Whitewater Park Sediment Management -$ -$ -$ -$ -$ -$ -$ -$ Update when sediment sampling report is completed


Riverfront Development - Phase II Whitewater Park River Restoration -$ -$ -$ -$ -$ -$ -$ -$ Update when whitewater park prelim design is completed


Riverfront Development - Phase II Whitewater Park Construction -$ -$ -$ 400,000.00$ -$ -$ -$ 400,000.00$


Riverfront Development - Phase II Trails (8th St to Water St) -$ -$ -$ 122,250.00$ -$ -$ -$ 122,250.00$


Riverfront Development - Phase II Trail Design (4th St to Water St) -$ -$ 18,375.00$ -$ -$ -$ -$ 18,375.00$


Riverfront Development - Phase I River Access (Mandt Park) -$ -$ 55,125.00$ -$ -$ -$ -$ 55,125.00$


Riverfront Development - Phase I River Access Design (Mandt Park) -$ 16,538.00$ -$ -$ -$ -$ -$ 16,538.00$


Riverfront Development - Phase III Market Demand Analysis -$ 34,000.00$ -$ -$ -$ -$ -$ 34,000.00$ Possible cost sharing with master developer


Riverfront Development - Phase III Yahara Riverfront Rental Facility -$ -$ -$ -$ -$ -$ 300,000.00$ 300,000.00$


Riverfront Development - Phase III Yahara Riverfront Rental Facility Design -$ -$ -$ -$ -$ 45,000.00$ -$ 45,000.00$


Riverfront Development - Phase III Mandt Park Updates -$ -$ -$ -$ -$ -$ 200,000.00$ 200,000.00$


Norse Park Shelter Design -$ -$ -$ -$ -$ -$ -$ -$


Norse Park Shelter Construction -$ -$ -$ -$ -$ -$ -$ -$ Four season shelter for skating rink


Rotary Park - Restroom and Accessible Pathways -$ 75,000.00$ -$ -$ -$ -$ -$ 75,000.00$


Schefelker Park - Shelter/Restroom Building -$ -$ -$ -$ 134,375.00$ -$ -$ 134,375.00$


Veterans Park - Shelter/Restroom Building -$ -$ -$ -$ 134,375.00$ -$ -$ 134,375.00$


Racetrack Park Master Plan -$ 30,000.00$ -$ -$ -$ -$ -$ 30,000.00$


ADA Transition Plan -$ 26,000.00$ -$ -$ -$ -$ -$ 26,000.00$


Yahara River Trail Paving - Business Park to Pedestrian Bridge -$ -$ -$ -$ -$ 122,681.00$ -$ 122,681.00$ 4300 LF


Yahara River Trail Paving - Viking Park to Stoughton Hospital -$ -$ -$ -$ 88,117.00$ -$ -$ 88,117.00$ 3400 LF


Yahara River Trail - Stoughton Hospital to Cooper's Causeway Boardwalk -$ -$ -$ 175,000.00$ -$ -$ 175,000.00$ 350,000.00$ 1300 LF, Wickcraft Composite


Settler's Point - Trail Network -$ -$ -$ 52,250.00$ -$ -$ -$ 52,250.00$


Settler's Point - Gravel Parking Lot -$ -$ -$ 42,000.00$ -$ -$ -$ 42,000.00$


Amundson Park - Trail Exercise Stations -$ -$ -$ -$ -$ 16,500.00$ -$ 16,500.00$


Lowell Park - Mountain Bike Trails -$ -$ -$ -$ -$ -$ 65,000.00$ 65,000.00$


Subtotal - General Obligation Debt 174,071.00$ 223,538.00$ 76,700.00$ 811,000.00$ 356,867.00$ 184,181.00$ 740,000.00$ 2,566,357.00$


Intergovernmental


Nordic Ridge Park Playground 21,886.00$ -$ -$ -$ -$ -$ -$ 21,886.00$


Subtotal - Intergovernmental 21,886.00$ -$ -$ -$ -$ -$ -$ 21,886.00$


Other-Grants


Mandt Park Pickleball Court Fencing 2,250.00$ -$ -$ -$ -$ -$ -$ 2,250.00$ Private Donations


Nordic Ridge Park Playground 68,543.00$ -$ -$ -$ -$ -$ -$ 68,543.00$ Bryant


Settler's Point - Trail Network -$ -$ -$ 52,250.00$ -$ -$ -$ 52,250.00$ Bryant


Settler's Point - Gravel Parking Lot -$ -$ -$ 42,000.00$ -$ -$ -$ 42,000.00$ Bryant


Riverfront Development - Phase II Whitewater Park Engineering - Bidding Support -$ -$ 3,200.00$ -$ -$ -$ -$ 3,200.00$ DNR Stewardship


Riverfront Development - Phase II Whitewater Park Engineering - Construction Oversight -$ -$ -$ 19,950.00$ -$ -$ -$ 19,950.00$ DNR Stewardship


Riverfront Development - Phase II Whitewater Park Construction -$ -$ -$ 400,000.00$ -$ -$ -$ 400,000.00$ DNR Stewardship







Riverfront Development - Phase II Whitewater Park Sediment Management -$ -$ -$ 200,000.00$ -$ -$ -$ 200,000.00$ DNR Municipal Dam Program


Riverfront Development - Phase II River Restoration -$ -$ -$ 200,000.00$ -$ -$ -$ 200,000.00$ DNR Municipal Dam Program


Riverfront Development - Phase II Trails (8th St to Water St) -$ -$ -$ 122,250.00$ -$ -$ -$ 122,250.00$ DNR Stewardship


Riverfront Development - Phase II Trail Design (8th St to Water St) -$ -$ 18,375.00$ -$ -$ -$ -$ 18,375.00$ DNR Stewardship


Riverfront Development - Phase I River Access (Mandt Park) -$ -$ 55,125.00$ -$ -$ -$ -$ 55,125.00$ DNR Stewardship


Riverfront Development - Phase I River Access Design (Mandt Park) -$ 8,269.00$ -$ -$ -$ -$ -$ 8,269.00$ DNR Stewardship


Riverfront Development - Phase III Yahara Riverfront Rental Facility -$ -$ -$ -$ -$ -$ 300,000.00$ 300,000.00$ DNR Stewardship


Riverfront Development - Phase III Yahara Riverfront Rental Facility Design -$ -$ -$ -$ -$ 45,000.00$ -$ 45,000.00$ DNR Stewardship


Riverfront Development - Phase III Mandt Park Updates -$ -$ -$ -$ -$ -$ 200,000.00$ 200,000.00$ DNR Stewardship


Rotary Park - Restroom and Accessible Pathways -$ 75,000.00$ -$ -$ -$ -$ -$ 75,000.00$ Rotary & Bryant


Yahara River Trail Paving - Business Park to Pedestrian Bridge -$ -$ -$ -$ -$ 20,000.00$ -$ 20,000.00$ DNR RTP Grant


Yahara River Trail Paving - Viking Park to Stoughton Hospital -$ -$ -$ -$ 20,000.00$ -$ -$ 20,000.00$ DNR RTP Grant


Yahara River Trail - Stoughton Hospital to Cooper's Causeway Boardwalk -$ -$ -$ 87,500.00$ -$ -$ 87,500.00$ 175,000.00$ Bryant


Subtotal - Other-Grants 70,793.00$ 83,269.00$ 76,700.00$ 1,123,950.00$ 20,000.00$ 65,000.00$ 587,500.00$ 2,027,212.00$


Park Improvement Fund


Mandt Park Pickleball Court Lighting -$ -$ -$ -$ -$ -$ -$ -$


Subtotal - Park Improvement Fund -$ -$ -$ -$ -$ -$ -$ -$


Unfunded


Nordic Ridge Park Playground -$ -$ -$ -$ -$ -$ -$ -$


Subtotal - Unfunded -$ -$ -$ -$ -$ -$ -$ -$


Recreation Total 312,700.00$ 334,807.00$ 250,513.00$ 2,032,350.00$ 402,092.00$ 257,981.00$ 1,327,500.00$ 4,917,943.00$







Update when sediment sampling report is completed


Update when whitewater parkprelim design is completed







Existing


Project
Project/Item Description Funding Source Year Unit Cost Quantity Total 2020 2021 2022 2023 2024 Notes


Yes Nordic Ridge Multiuse Court General Fund Outlay 2021 $ 80,000.00 * 1 $ 80,000.00 $ - $ 80,000.00 $ - $ - $ - Pushed back to 2021, dollar amount adjusted


No
Troll Beach Dock


General Fund Outlay 2020 $ 5,500.00 * 1 $ 5,500.00 $ 5,500.00 $ - $ - $ - $ -
Current dock is deteriorating. It is used as a guard


platform and to hold swim assesments.


Yes
Mandt Park Pickleball Court Lighting


General Fund Outlay 2021 $ 12,500.00 * 1 $ 12,500.00 $ - $ 12,500.00 $ - $ - $ -
Pushed back to 2021. Would like to see results of


park master plan before moving forward.


No
Lowell Park - Raised Planter Beds


General Fund Outlay 2024 $ 5,500.00 * 1 $ 5,500.00 $ - $ - $ - $ - $ 5,500.00
Reccommendation in CORP to make the community


garden accessible


No Settler's Point - Trail Network General Fund Outlay 2022 $ 52,500.00 * 1 $ 52,500.00 $ - $ - $ 52,500.00 $ - $ - CORP Recommendation, Goal 1.2.4 (d)


No Settler's Point - Gravel Parking Lot General Fund Outlay 2022 $ 42,000.00 * 1 $ 42,000.00 $ - $ - $ 42,000.00 $ - $ - CORP Recommendation, Goal 1.2.4 (d)


No Settler's Point - Trail Network Other Grants 2022 $ 52,500.00 * 1 $ 52,500.00 $ - $ - $ 52,500.00 $ - $ -


No Settler's Point - Gravel Parking Lot Other Grants 2022 $ 42,000.00 * 1 $ 42,000.00 $ - $ - $ 42,000.00 $ - $ -


No


High School Baseball Diamond Light Removal


General Fund Outlay 2020 $ 18,000.00 * 1 $ 18,000.00 $ 18,000.00 $ - $ - $ - $ -


This is required per the former contract with the


school district. They took over scheduling of their


facilities in the summer in 2019. Goal 1.2.2 (a) CORP


Yes CORP Update General Fund Outlay 2023 $ 22,000.00 * 1 $ 22,000.00 $ - $ - $ - $ 22,000.00 $ - Dollar amount adjusted for inflation


No Bike Rack Initiative - Lowell, Westview Ridge, Nordic Ridge General Fund Outlay 2020 $ 1,500.00 * 3 $ 4,500.00 $ 4,500.00 $ - $ - $ - $ - Goal 1.2.4, c from CORP


No Bike Rack Initiative - Dunkirk, Bjoin, Virgin Lake General Fund Outlay 2021 $ 1,537.67 * 3 $ 4,613.01 $ - $ 4,613.01 $ - $ - $ - Goal 1.2.4, c from CORP


No Bike Rack Initiative - Schefelker, East General Fund Outlay 2022 $ 1,575.00 * 2 $ 3,150.00 $ - $ - $ 3,150.00 $ - $ - Goal 1.2.4, c from CORP


No Bike Rack Initiative - Norse, Veterans General Fund Outlay 2023 $ 1,612.50 * 2 $ 3,225.00 $ - $ - $ - $ 3,225.00 $ - Goal 1.2.4, c from CORP


No Bike Rack Initiative - Racetrack X2 General Fund Outlay 2024 $ 1,650.00 * 2 $ 3,300.00 $ - $ - $ - $ - $ 3,300.00 Goal 1.2.4, c from CORP


No
Riverfront Development - Phase II Whitewater Park Engineering - Final Design


General Obiligation Debt 2020 $ 42,000.00 * 1 $ 42,000.00 $ 42,000.00 $ - $ - $ - $ - Goal 1.2.7, a,b, c


No
Riverfront Development - Phase II Whitewater Park Engineering - Bidding Support


General Obiligation Debt 2021 $ 3,200.00 * 1 $ 3,200.00 $ - $ 3,200.00 $ - $ - $ - Goal 1.2.7, a,b, c


No Riverfront Development - Phase II Whitewater Park Engineering - Bidding Support Other Grants 2021 $ 3,200.00 * 1 $ 3,200.00 $ - $ 3,200.00 $ - $ - $ - Goal 1.2.7, a,b, c


No
Riverfront Development - Phase II Whitewater Park Engineering - Construction Oversight


General Obiligation Debt 2022 $ 19,500.00 * 1 $ 19,500.00 $ - $ - $ 19,500.00 $ - $ - Goal 1.2.7, a,b, c


No Riverfront Development - Phase II Whitewater Park Engineering - Construction Oversight Other Grants 2022 $ 19,500.00 * 1 $ 19,500.00 $ - $ - $ 19,500.00 $ - $ - Goal 1.2.7, a,b, c


No Riverfront Development - Phase II Whitewater Park Sediment Management Other Grants 2022 $ 200,000.00 * 1 $ 200,000.00 $ - $ - $ 200,000.00 $ - $ - Goal 1.2.7, a,b, c


No Riverfront Development - Phase II Whitewater Park River Restoration Other Grants 2022 $ 200,000.00 * 1 $ 200,000.00 $ - $ - $ 200,000.00 $ - $ - Goal 1.2.7, a,b, c


No
Riverfront Development - Phase II Whitewater Park Construction


General Obiligation Debt 2022 $ 400,000.00 * 1 $ 400,000.00 $ - $ - $ 400,000.00 $ - $ - Goal 1.2.7, a,b, c


No Riverfront Development - Phase II Whitewater Park Construction Other Grants 2022 $ 400,000.00 * 1 $ 400,000.00 $ - $ - $ 400,000.00 $ - $ - Goal 1.2.7, a,b, c


No
Riverfront Development - Phase II Trails (4th St to Water St)


General Obiligation Debt 2022 $ 122,250.00 * 1 $ 122,250.00 $ - $ - $ 122,250.00 $ - $ - Goal 1.2.7, a,b, c, Goal 1.2.4 a


No Riverfront Development - Phase II Trails (4th St to Water St) Other Grants 2022 $ 122,250.00 * 1 $ 122,250.00 $ - $ - $ 122,250.00 $ - $ - Goal 1.2.7, a,b, c


No
Riverfront Development - Phase II Trail Design (4th St to Water St)


General Obiligation Debt 2021 $ 18,375.00 * 1 $ 18,375.00 $ - $ 18,375.00 $ - $ - $ - Goal 1.2.7, a,b, c, Goal 1.2.4 a


No Riverfront Development - Phase II Trail Design (4th St to Water St) Other Grants 2021 $ 18,375.00 * 1 $ 18,375.00 $ - $ 18,375.00 $ - $ - $ - Goal 1.2.7, a,b, c


No Riverfront Development - Phase I River Access (Mandt Park) General Fund Outlay 2021 $ 55,125.00 * 1 $ 55,125.00 $ - $ 55,125.00 $ - $ - $ - Goal 1.2.7, a,b, c


No Riverfront Development - Phase I River Access (Mandt Park) Other Grants 2021 $ 55,125.00 * 1 $ 55,125.00 $ - $ 55,125.00 $ - $ - $ - Goal 1.2.7, a,b, c


No Riverfront Development - Phase I River Access Design (Mandt Park) General Fund Outlay 2020 $ 16,538.00 * 1 $ 16,538.00 $ 16,538.00 $ - $ - $ - $ - Goal 1.2.7, a,b, c


No Riverfront Development - Phase I River Access Design (Mandt Park) Other Grants 2020 $ 16,538.00 * 1 $ 16,538.00 $ 16,538.00 $ - $ - $ - $ - Goal 1.2.7, a,b, c


No Riverfront Development - Phase III Market Demand Analysis General Fund Outlay 2020 $ 34,000.00 * 1 $ 34,000.00 $ 34,000.00 $ - $ - $ - $ -


Yes
Riverfront Development - Phase III Yahara Riverfront Rental Facility


General Obiligation Debt $ 300,000.00 * 1 $ 300,000.00 $ - $ - $ - $ - $ -


Yes Riverfront Development - Phase III Yahara Riverfront Rental Facility Other Grants $ 300,000.00 * 1 $ 300,000.00 $ - $ - $ - $ - $ -


Yes
Riverfront Development - Phase III Yahara Riverfront Rental Facility Design


General Obiligation Debt 2024 $ 45,000.00 * 1 $ 45,000.00 $ - $ - $ - $ - $ 45,000.00


Yes Riverfront Development - Phase III Yahara Riverfront Rental Facility Design Other Grants 2024 $ 45,000.00 * 1 $ 45,000.00 $ - $ - $ - $ - $ 45,000.00


No
Riverfront Development - Phase III Mandt Park Updates


General Obiligation Debt $ 200,000.00 * 1 $ 200,000.00 $ - $ - $ - $ - $ -


No Riverfront Development - Phase III Mandt Park Updates Other Grants $ 200,000.00 * 1 $ 200,000.00 $ - $ - $ - $ - $ -


No
Norse Park Shelter Design


General Obiligation Debt * $ - $ - $ - $ - $ - $ -


No
Norse Park Shelter Construction


General Obiligation Debt * $ - $ - $ - $ - $ - $ -


No
Rotary Park - Restroom and Accessible Pathways


General Obiligation Debt 2020 $ 75,000.00 * 1 $ 75,000.00 $ 75,000.00 $ - $ - $ - $ - Goal 1.2.1 (a, c)


No Rotary Park - Restroom and Accessible Pathways Other Grants 2020 $ 75,000.00 * 1 $ 75,000.00 $ 75,000.00 $ - $ - $ - $ -


No
Schefelker Park - Shelter/Restroom Building


General Obiligation Debt 2023 $ 134,375.00 * 1 $ 134,375.00 $ - $ - $ - $ 134,375.00 $ - Goal 1.2.1 (a)


No
Veterans Park - Shelter/Restroom Building


General Obiligation Debt 2023 $ 134,375.00 * 1 $ 134,375.00 $ - $ - $ - $ 134,375.00 $ - Goal 1.2.1 (a)


Yes Racetrack Park Master Plan General Fund Outlay 2020 $ 30,000.00 * 1 $ 30,000.00 $ 30,000.00 $ - $ - $ - $ - Goal 1.2.5 (c, e), Goal 1.2.8 (b) from CORP


No ADA Transition Plan General Fund Outlay 2020 $ 26,000.00 * 1 $ 26,000.00 $ 26,000.00 $ - $ - $ - $ - Goal 1.2.5 (a) from CORP


No
Yahara River Trail Paving - Business Park to Pedestrian Bridge


General Obiligation Debt 2024 $ 122,681.00 * 1 $ 122,681.00 $ - $ - $ - $ - $ 122,681.00


No Yahara River Trail Paving - Business Park to Pedestrian Bridge Other Grants 2024 $ 20,000.00 * 1 $ 20,000.00 $ - $ - $ - $ - $ 20,000.00


No
Yahara River Trail Paving - Viking Park to Stoughton Hospital


General Obiligation Debt 2023 $ 88,117.00 * 1 $ 88,117.00 $ - $ - $ - $ 88,117.00 $ -


No Yahara River Trail Paving - Viking Park to Stoughton Hospital Other Grants 2023 $ 20,000.00 * 1 $ 20,000.00 $ - $ - $ - $ 20,000.00 $ -


No Amundson Park - Trail Exercise Stations General Fund Outlay 2024 $ 16,500.00 * 1 $ 16,500.00 $ - $ - $ - $ - $ 16,500.00


No
Lowell Park - Mountain Bike Trails


General Obiligation Debt $ 65,000.00 * 1 $ 65,000.00 $ - $ - $ - $ - $ -







No
Yahara River Trail - Stoughton Hospital to Cooper's Causeway Boardwalk (IKI Property)


General Obiligation Debt 2022 $ 87,500.00 * 1 $ 87,500.00 $ - $ - $ 87,500.00 $ - $ - Goal 1.2.4 (a)


No Yahara River Trail - Stoughton Hospital to Cooper's Causeway Boardwalk (IKI Property) Other Grants 2022 $ 87,500.00 * 1 $ 87,500.00 $ - $ - $ 87,500.00 $ - $ - Goal 1.2.4 (a)


No
Yahara River Trail - Stoughton Hospital to Cooper's Causeway Boardwalk (IKI Property)


General Obiligation Debt $ 87,500.00 * 1 $ 87,500.00 $ - $ - $ - $ - $ - Goal 1.2.4 (a)


No Yahara River Trail - Stoughton Hospital to Cooper's Causeway Boardwalk (IKI Property) Other Grants $ 87,500.00 * 1 $ 87,500.00 $ - $ - $ - $ - $ - Goal 1.2.4 (a)





		CIP1.pdf

		CIP2.pdf






Director’s Report
June 2019


Nordic Ridge Playground


- Reviewed revised playground proposals.


- I hosted a conference call involving the Public Works Director, Parks Maintenance Supervisor


and myself with the top design about their community build approach. None of us felt


comfortable with their answers for their supervision and materials needed. The company for our


second choice for the playground had a full installation that was under budget, so we asked the


company with our top design to submit a revision with a full install. A revised design was then


sent to the advisory committee which was then split on the two preferred design. I then


selected Miracle based on their references.


- Met with a local foundation about the grant for the playground.


Whitewater Park


- Worked with the whitewater park engineer to make sure that the bathymetric survey work


being completed for the sediment sampling was sufficient for his needs on the design. There


was an area downstream of the 4th Street Bridge that needed additional survey work. I reached


out to a few of the companies who submitted a proposal for the survey work and hired Great


Lakes Ecological to complete the additional work. The cost was $2,200.


- Interfluve has completed their survey and met with the DNR on 6/13 to go over their sampling


plan. Nick Jordan from Interfluve states that they had a few minor comments, and they will be


submitting a revised draft to the DNR and City for approval prior to conducting the sampling.


- Worked with Gary Lacy to complete a timeline for the design and engineering work for the next


phase. It will take approximately 4-6 months to complete the work.


Miscellaneous


- Kourtni Barnes, Recreation Supervisor, returned from vacation and put her two week notice in.


To get things covered as best as I could, I extended our intern’s hours by five hours per week,


hired a teacher/softball player to cover the administrative part of running the adult softball


leagues, and extended the Troll Beach Supervisor’s hours. This isn’t sufficient to cover


everything, but it was the best I could do with the short notice.


- Worked with the Human Resources Director to get the job posted and a hiring timeline


established.


- Worked with the Public Works Director and Parks Maintenance Supervisor on the 5 year CIP.


- The Mayor directed the property owner adjacent to Racetrack Park to have engineering done


prior to returning to the committee. The City is unable to make a decision without knowing what


they would like to do.


- A meeting with the developer of Nordic Ridge Park and the Planning Director is needed before


moving forward with outlot 7 in the development.


Bjoin Park


- Public Works will develop a conceptual plan for another surface in the dry area, most likely to


the south of the shelter. They were thinking a half court basketball surface and hoop with a


backstop for practicing tennis.







Director’s Report
June 2019


- They plan was to go down there the week of June 18 and lay out where the court may go. We


will then put this on a map for the July Parks and Rec Committee meeting.


Criddle Park Playground


- Notified neighbors of the park of the playground and the timeline for construction. The


playground is scheduled to be completed by the end of June and a grand opening for the second


week in July (I return from vacation on July 5). The neighbors are really excited about the


playground.


- GRG Playscapes will be putting up a temporary fence blocking the back half of the park as they


work on the playground.


Youth Center


- Worked with the Mayor, Human Resources Director, and Friends of the Youth Center so that the


Lunches for Vikings Program could operate out of the youth center building.


Rotary Park Improvements


- Met with members of the Rotary Club and a local foundation about improving Rotary Park. They


would like to move forward with the restrooms and making a connection from the old City Hall


parking lot to the park.


- Investigated the funding method that was for the property acquisition. It first started as a TIF


request and then morphed into using land acquisition money from the Park Development Fund.


We are unable to use this funding method as the City’s funding match. It will be either included


in the downtown improvements using TIF money or be included in the CIP.


Recreation


- Continued recruiting lifeguards for Troll Beach. We will be conducting a salary survey for


lifeguards as part of our 2020 budget preparation. In order to get enough lifeguards this year we


covered the training expense to get a few people certified.


- Held preseason coaches meetings for tee ball and youth softball programs.


- Confirmed all of the bands for the Gazebo Musikk concerts and had checks cut ahead of time.


The checks are handed to the bands in person the day of the show.


- Worked with high school coaches for track, football, and tennis to get their camps and clinics


started.


- Cancelled a few new programs due to low enrollment. This is typical of new programs being


offered.


- Ordered replacement chairs, and two inflatable play structures for Troll Beach.


Mandt Park Pickleball Courts


- Ordered caulk for the interior fence posts. Lions Club members have volunteered to apply the


caulking. Once the caulking is done, the court’s paint will be touched up.


- A donated bench still needs to be installed and will be done when a pathway connection is


constructed.







Director’s Report
June 2019


- Attended the grand opening for the pickleball court. There were approximately 50 people from


around the area who attended.


Mandt Park Master Plan


- The kick-off meeting for the project is scheduled to be Wednesday, June 19.


- There will be a community-wide survey that will be included in the Tower Times that is


scheduled to go out in the middle of July. The survey will also be sent to everyone in our user


database.








PARKS AND RECREATION COMMITTEE MEETING MINUTES


May 21, 2019
6:00 PM
Stoughton City Hall, Hall of Fame Room


Present: Alderpersons: Phil Caravello, Regina Hirsch, Ben Heili, Tim Riley, Mayor Tim Swadley and
Parks & Recreation Director Dan Glynn


Guests: Emily Bahr, Bob Dvorak


Call to Order
Meeting called to order at 6:00 pm.


Approval of the Minutes from April 15, 2019


Motion to approve the minutes as presented by, Caravello seconded by Heili


Motion carried unanimously.


Communication
Director’s Report-Discussed Open House at Pickle Ball Court 6-19 at 10:00 hosted by the Lions Club
Parks & Recreation Department Responsibilities-Director Glynn reviewed roles and responsibilities
Project Background & Review – Yahara Riverfront Development, Mandt Park Master Plan,
2018 CORP-Director Glynn gave overview of all items


Nordic Ridge Mini Park – Outlot 7 (Discussion & Possible Action)


Motion to direct staff to gather dedication value of Outlot 7 by, Caravello seconded by Heili


Motion carried unanimously.


Extending a Sewer Main through Racetrack Park to 2464 County Rd A (Discussion & Possible
Action)


Discussion regarding optional uses of the property was discussed.
Staff was directed to investigate;
Easement for sewer and water through Racetrack Park
Connection of storm water on Racetrack Rd and Highway A
Number of acres to potentially purchase and value
Town of Dunkirk requirements for lot reconfiguration and ETJ


Review of Park Impact Fees (Discussion & Possible Action)


Motion to hire Baker Tilley to conduct a Park Impact Fees Study with a cost not to exceed $15,000


by, Heili seconded by Riley


Motion carried unanimously.







Mandt Park Master Plan Proposals (Discussion & Possible Action)


Motion to hire MSA to conduct a Mandt Master plan at the proposed cost of $27,777
by, Riley seconded by Heili


Motion carried unanimously.


Bjoin Park Tennis Court (Discussion & Possible Action)


Direction was given to staff to;
Phase 1-remove basketball and tennis courts
Phase 2-Investigate consultant to determine appropriate native grasses to be planted in area outlined
on map in packet. Forbs was suggested.
Phase 3. Investigate alternate site and cost for new “Sport Court: tennis/ basketball in dry area.


Election of Chair (Discussion & Possible Action)


Motion to elect Regina Hirsch as Chair by, Riley seconded by Heili


Motion carried unanimously


Election of Vice Chair (Discussion & Possible Action)


Motion to elect Heili as Vice Chair by, Riley seconded by Caravello


Motion carried unanimously


Future Agenda Items


Nordic Ridge Mini Park – Outlot 7
Racetrack Park property
Park Design Guidelines


Motion to adjourn by Heili, seconded by Caravello


Motion carried unanimously at 8:15pm








OFFICIAL NOTICE AND AGENDA


Notice is hereby given that the Parks and Recreation Committee of the City of Stoughton,
Wisconsin will hold a regular or special meeting as indicated on the date, time and location
given below.


Meeting of the:
Date /Time:
Location:


Members:


CC:


PARKS AND RECREATION COMMITTEE OF THE CITY OF STOUGHTON
Tuesday, June 18, 2019 at 6:00 PM
381 E. Main St – Hall of Fame Room
Regina Hirsch, Tim Riley, Phil Caravello, Ben Heili, Tim Swadley


Attorney Matt Dregne, Department Heads, Stoughton Newspapers,
Judi Krebs, Pat Groom, Sarah Monette, Jon Lewis, Bob Diebel, Desi Weum,
oregonobserver@wcinet.com, Council Members, Alexander Cramer


* Note-For security reasons, the front doors of the old City Hall building (including the elevator
door) will be locked after 4:30 p.m. If you need to enter City Hall after that time, please use the
entrance on the east side of the old City Hall building. If you are physically challenged and are in
need of the elevator or other assistance, please call 873-6677 prior to 4:30 p.m.


Item # CALL TO ORDER
1 Call to Order


2 Approval of Minutes from May 21, 2019


3 Communication
Director’s Report


Item # OLD BUSINESS
4 Bjoin Park Tennis Court (Discussion & Possible Action)


Item # NEW BUSINESS
5 CIP Review (Discussion & Possible Action)


6 Department Staffing (Discussion & Possible Action)


7 Future Agenda Items


Item # ADJOURNMENT








ZĞĐƌĞĂƟŽŶ�̂ ƵƉĞƌǀ ŝƐŽƌ


D ĂƌŬĞƟŶŐ


 ^ĞĂƐŽŶĂů��ĐƟǀ ŝƚǇ�' ƵŝĚĞƐ�


 Website Management


 Social Media


Management


 Volunteer Management


 Contracted Services/Employees


 Program Workers


 Lifeguards


Finance


 KƉĞƌĂƟŽŶĂů��ƵĚŐĞƟŶŐ—Programs & Events


 Budget Management


WƵďůŝĐͬ �ŽŵŵƵŶŝƚǇ�ZĞůĂƟŽŶƐ


 School District Staff—�� ͕ ��ƋƵĂƟĐƐ͕ ��ŽĂĐŚĞƐ


 zŽƵƚŚ�̂ ƉŽƌƚ�KƌŐĂŶŝǌĂƟŽŶƐ�


 �ŽŵŵƵŶŝƚǇ�KƌŐĂŶŝǌĂƟŽŶ�WĂƌƚŶĞƌƐŚŝƉƐ��


 �ƌĞĂ�ZĞĐƌĞĂƟŽŶ��ĞƉĂƌƚŵĞŶƚƐ


Specific Knowledge Base 


 ZĞĐƌĞĂƟŽŶ�


 Sport


 Fitness


 �ƋƵĂƟĐƐ�


Youth Center Manager


Management


 Volunteer Management


 Youth Center Assistants


Finance


 Budget Management


 Fundraising


WƵďůŝĐͬ �ŽŵŵƵŶŝƚǇ�ZĞůĂƟŽŶƐ


 School District Staff—Principals, Social Workers


 �ŽŵŵƵŶŝƚǇ�KƌŐĂŶŝǌĂƟŽŶƐ


 Area Youth Centers


Facility Management


 �ƵƐƚŽĚŝĂů��ƵƟĞƐ�


Specific Knowledge Base 


 Youth Mentorship


 Behavior Management


 Youth Development


WĂƌŬƐ�Θ�ZĞĐƌĞĂƟŽŶ��ŝƌĞĐƚŽƌ


Management


 Full-ƟŵĞ�ƐƚĂī �


 Projects


 Contracts


D ĂƌŬĞƟŶŐ�


 Market planning


 �ŽŵŵƵŶŝƚǇ�ƉŽƐŝƟŽŶŝŶŐ�


Finance


 Budget development—�/W�Θ�KƉĞƌĂƟŽŶĂů�


 Fundraising—Friends of Parks, projects


WƵďůŝĐͬ �ŽŵŵƵŶŝƚǇ�ZĞůĂƟŽŶƐ�


 Friends of Stoughton Area Youth Center


 Neighbors of Parks


 City Council


 Rivers & Trails Taskforce


 t ŚŝƚĞǁ ĂƚĞƌ�WĂƌŬ�̂ ƚĞĞƌŝŶŐ��ŽŵŵŝƩ ĞĞ�


 �ƌĞĂ�WĂƌŬƐ�Θ�ZĞĐƌĞĂƟŽŶ��ĞƉĂƌƚŵĞŶƚƐ�


 �ŽŵŵƵŶŝƚǇ�KƌŐĂŶŝǌĂƟŽŶƐ�


 Developers


Specific Knowledge Base 


 ZĞĐƌĞĂƟŽŶ�


 Sport


 Fitness


 �ƋƵĂƟĐƐ�


 Youth Development


 Parks Planning


 Parks Management


�ĚŵŝŶŝƐƚƌĂƟǀ Ğ��ƐƐŝƐƚĂŶƚ


Clerical


 Phone


 Email


 WƌŽŐƌĂŵ�ƌĞŐŝƐƚƌĂƟŽŶ�


 ^ŚĞůƚĞƌ�ƌĞƐĞƌǀ ĂƟŽŶƐ�


 Bill processing


 Composing minutes and agendas


 Financial deposits


 t ĞĂƚŚĞƌ�ĐĂŶĐĞůůĂƟŽŶ�ŶŽƟĮ ĐĂƟŽŶƐ�


Specific Knowledge Base


 Clerical skills


 Customer service skills


 ^ƚŽƵŐŚƚŽŶ�WĂƌŬƐ�Θ�ZĞĐƌĞĂƟŽŶ�ƉƌŽͲ


grams





